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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS - CALL REF. SJU/LC/0082-CFT -
Performance of an economic study to elaborate Business Cases associated to a pilot common 

project - Lot 1 and Lot 2 

25 September 2012 

N° Subject 

Reference in the 

corresponding tender 

documents, draft 

agreement or contract 

notice 

Questions Answers 

1 
Call 

documentation 

Technical 

Specifications  

Where can I find the list of Items, Schedule of 

Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of 

Materials required? 

The complete call documentation is available on the SJU 

website: http://www.sesarju.eu/about/procurement 

2 
Call 

documentation 
n.a. 

Is it possible to receive a Soft Copy of the Tender 

Document through email? 
Yes, a soft copy of the Tender Specification can be received 

upon a request sent to procurement@sesarju.eu 

3 Eligibility 

Technical 

Specifications 

Section 3.2 

Could you please specify from what countries entities that 

want to participate to this call should be from in order to 

be eligible to participate. 

There is no restriction in this call regarding the participation 

of entities proceeding from third countries.  

 

4 

 

Procedure n.a. 
Could you please give some information about the 
Tendering Procedure and Guidelines. 

The complete call documentation is available on the SJU 

website: http://www.sesarju.eu/about/procurement 

5 Budget 

Technical 

Specifications  

section 2.4 

What is the estimated budget for the services covered by 

this call? 
The maximum allocated budget for the services included 

under this call is 550.000,00 EUR. This amount is broken 

down as follows: 

Maximum allocated budget for Lot 1: 400.000,00 EUR 

Maximum allocated budget for Lot 2: 150.000,00 EUR 

6 Deadline Cover Letter Section 2 
Will there be any extension of the Bidding Deadline? No extension of the deadline indicated in the call 

documentation is currently foreseen. 

7 
Procedure

  
                n.a. 

Are there any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? No. The complete call documentation is available on the SJU 

website: http://www.sesarju.eu/about/procurement 

8 
Regulation 

reference 

Specifications 

NEW! 

Where is possible to retrieve information on Regulation 
1368/2008?  

The Regulation reference made in Specifications at page 18 is 

wrong. The correct Regulation reference number is 

1361/2008.  

 


